2024 ONLINE EXAM




Question #1

There are three seconds remaining in the fourth quarter. A1 fumbles and A2 holds while the ball is loose. B3 recovers and
advances to team A's one yardline, where he is downed. During B3’s advance, B2 blocks below the waist at team A's 10
yardline. Time expires during the down. Each team declines the penalty for the other’s foul. The game is over.

a. True

b. False

ANSWER:



Question #1

There are three seconds remaining in the fourth quarter. A1 fumbles and A2 holds while the ball is loose. B3 recovers and
advances to team A's one yardline, where he is downed. During B3’s advance, B2 blocks below the waist at team A's 10
yardline. Time expires during the down. Each team declines the penalty for the other’s foul. The game is over.

a. True

b. False

ANSWER:
A. True
10-2-1b,c; 10-2-2; 3-3-3




Question #2

A1 is illegally in motion at the snap. A2 throws a legal forward pass that is intercepted by B3, who scores a touchdown.

( a. Team B will decline the penalty and keep the touchdown.
b. The penalty may only be enforced on the try.
c. The penalty may only be enforced on the succeeding kickoff.

d. The penalty may be enforced on the try or on the succeeding kickoff.

ANSWER:



Question #2

A1 is illegally in motion at the snap. A2 throws a legal forward pass that is intercepted by B3, who scores a touchdown.

( a. Team B will decline the penalty and keep the touchdown.
b. The penalty may only be enforced on the try.
c. The penalty may only be enforced on the succeeding kickoff.

d. The penalty may be enforced on the try or on the succeeding kickoff.

ANSWER:
A.
3-2-3




Question #3

After A1 false starts, defensive tackle B2 reacts by charging through the neutral zone and knocking down quarterback A3.
Guard A4 punches B2. In addition to disqualifying A4, the officials should:

a. Enforce all penalties in the order of occurrence.
b. Offset all fouls.

c. Penalize the false start and offset the personal fouls.

ANSWER:



Question #3

After A1 false starts, defensive tackle B2 reacts by charging through the neutral zone and knocking down quarterback A3.
Guard A4 punches B2. In addition to disqualifying A4, the officials should:

a. Enforce all penalties in the order of occurrence.
b. Offset all fouls.

c. Penalize the false start and offset the personal fouls.

ANSWER:
C.
10-2-5b; 7-1-8




Question #4

First and 10 for team A at team B’s 12 yardline. Substitute B1 comes onto the field and replaced player B2 leaves the field via
the back of the end zone.

a. No problem.
b. lllegal substitution, a live-ball foul.

lllegal substitution, a dead-ball foul.

ANSWER:



Question #4

First and 10 for team A at team B’s 12 yardline. Substitute B1 comes onto the field and replaced player B2 leaves the field via
the back of the end zone.

a. No problem.
b. lllegal substitution, a live-ball foul.

lllegal substitution, a dead-ball foul.

ANSWER:
C.
3-7-2 (inc. Penalty)



Question #5

Team A scores a touchdown during the last timed down of the first quarter. B1 is flagged for roughing the passer on the
successful two-point try. If team A accepts the penalty:

a. It will be enforced after the teams change ends.

b. The first quarter will be extended for the free kick.

ANSWER:

10



Question #5

Team A scores a touchdown during the last timed down of the first quarter. B1 is flagged for roughing the passer on the
successful two-point try. If team A accepts the penalty:

a. It will be enforced after the teams change ends.

b. The first quarter will be extended for the free kick.

ANSWER:
A.
3-3-3

11




Question #6

K1’s kick try is good. RS is flagged for roughing the kicker.

a. The penalty is declined by rule.

b. Team K may have the penalty enforced and the down replayed or have the penalty enforced on the succeeding
kickoff or succeeding spot.

c. If team K wants the penalty, it may only be enforced on the succeeeding kickoff.

ANSWER:

12



Question #6

K1’s kick try is good. RS is flagged for roughing the kicker.

a. The penalty is declined by rule.

b. Team K may have the penalty enforced and the down replayed or have the penalty enforced on the succeeding
kickoff or succeeding spot.

c. If team K wants the penalty, it may only be enforced on the succeeeding kickoff.
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Question #7

K1's free kick is in flight when K2 grasps and twists R3’s facemask at team R'’s 45 yardline. R4 catches the kick and
advances, but fumbles at team R’s 35 yardline. The ball rolls out of bounds at team R’s 38 yardline. Team R may choose to
have the penalty enforced from ...

a. The previous spot.
b. Its own 35 yardline.

c. Ilts own 38 yardline.

ANSWER:

14



Question #7

K1's free kick is in flight when K2 grasps and twists R3’s facemask at team R'’s 45 yardline. R4 catches the kick and
advances, but fumbles at team R’s 35 yardline. The ball rolls out of bounds at team R’s 38 yardline. Team R may choose to
have the penalty enforced from ...

a. The previous spot.
b. Its own 35 yardline.

c. Ilts own 38 yardline.
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Question #8

First and 10 for team A at its own three yardline. A1 is in his end zone when he muffs a backward pass from A2. A3 recovers
the ball and is downed in the end zone. B4 is flagged for grabbing and twisting A3’s facemask in the process of making the
tackle.

a. Team B scores a safety.
b. The penalty is enforced from team A's 20 yardline.
c. The penalty is enforced from the previous spot.

d. The penalty is enforced from team A's goalline.

ANSWER:
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Question #8

First and 10 for team A at its own three yardline. A1 is in his end zone when he muffs a backward pass from A2. A3 recovers
the ball and is downed in the end zone. B4 is flagged for grabbing and twisting A3’s facemask in the process of making the
tackle.

a. Team B scores a safety.
b. The penalty is enforced from team A's 20 yardline.
c. The penalty is enforced from the previous spot.

d. The penalty is enforced from team A's goalline.

ANSWER:
C.
10-4-2b
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Question #9

Third and four at team A’s 30 yardline. Before the snap, tackle A1 flinches. B2 is drawn into the neutral zone. As officials are
blowing their whistles, B2 grabs A1 and slams him to the ground. If all penalties are accepted, the next play will be:

a. Third and four at team A's 30 yardline.
b. Third and nine at team A’s 25 yardline.
c. First and 10 at team A's 40 yardline.

d. First and 10 at team A's 45 yardline.

ANSWER:

18



Question #9

Third and four at team A’s 30 yardline. Before the snap, tackle A1 flinches. B2 is drawn into the neutral zone. As officials are
blowing their whistles, B2 grabs A1 and slams him to the ground. If all penalties are accepted, the next play will be:

a. Third and four at team A's 30 yardline.
b. Third and nine at team A’s 25 yardline.
c. First and 10 at team A's 40 yardline.

d. First and 10 at team A's 45 yardline.

ANSWER:
C.
7-1-8; 10-2-5

19




Question #10

K1's try hits the crossbar and caroms to R2, who is standing at team R’s two yardline.

a. R2 may advance under any circumstances.
b. R2 may advance only because he recovered the ball in the field of play.

c. The ball is dead when it hits the crossbar and it is obvious the try has failed.

ANSWER:
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Question #10

K1's try hits the crossbar and caroms to R2, who is standing at team R’s two yardline.

a. R2 may advance under any circumstances.
b. R2 may advance only because he recovered the ball in the field of play.

c. The ball is dead when it hits the crossbar and it is obvious the try has failed.

ANSWER:
C.
8-3-2b
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Question #11

Fourth and four from team K’s six yardline. R1 makes a fair catch of K2’'s punt at team R’s 45 yardline. During the play, an
official notices that two team R players wearing uniform number 12 are participating in the play.

a. Team R is guilty of illegal numbering. The five-yard penalty is enforced from the previous spot.
b. Team R is guilty of unsportsmanlike conduct. The 15-yard penalty is enforced from the previous spot.

c. Team R is guilty of unsportsmanlike conduct. The 15-yard penalty is enforced using post-scrimmage kick
enforcement.

d. Team R is guilty of unsportsmanlike conduct. The five-yard penalty is enforced using post-scrimmage kick
enforcement.

ANSWER:

22



Question #11

Fourth and four from team K’s six yardline. R1 makes a fair catch of K2’'s punt at team R’s 45 yardline. During the play, an
official notices that two team R players wearing uniform number 12 are participating in the play.

a. Team R is guilty of illegal numbering. The five-yard penalty is enforced from the previous spot.
b. Team R is guilty of unsportsmanlike conduct. The 15-yard penalty is enforced from the previous spot.

c. Team R is guilty of unsportsmanlike conduct. The 15-yard penalty is enforced using post-scrimmage kick
enforcement.

d. Team R is guilty of unsportsmanlike conduct. The five-yard penalty is enforced using post-scrimmage kick
enforcement.

ANSWER:
A.
7-2-5¢C
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Question #12

A1 runs for five yards. After he is down, the umpire notices A1 is wearing corrective eyeglasses that tint in the sunshine.

a. That's the same as a tinted eye shield on the helmet. A1 is penalized 15 yards.
b. There is no foul, but A1 must leave the game until his equipment conforms to the rules.

c. That's the same as a tinted eye shield on the helmet. Team A's coach is penalized 15 yards for failure to have his
team wear legal equipment.

d. No problem.

ANSWER:

24



Question #12

A1 runs for five yards. After he is down, the umpire notices A1 is wearing corrective eyeglasses that tint in the sunshine.

a. That's the same as a tinted eye shield on the helmet. A1 is penalized 15 yards.
b. There is no foul, but A1 must leave the game until his equipment conforms to the rules.

c. That's the same as a tinted eye shield on the helmet. Team A's coach is penalized 15 yards for failure to have his
team wear legal equipment.

d. No problem.

ANSWER:
D.
1-5-3c4
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Question #13

A fd Third and 10 at team A's 35 yardline. Receiver A1 is running near the sideline as the forward pass reaches him. He tips the
e ball, steps out of bounds at team A’s 48 yardline, returns to the ground inbounds, catches the ball and carries it across team
S et L S ST IS5 A, B’s goalline.

a. Foul for illegal participation.
b. Foul for illegal touching.

c. No problem. The touchdown stands.
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Question #13

A fd Third and 10 at team A's 35 yardline. Receiver A1 is running near the sideline as the forward pass reaches him. He tips the
e ball, steps out of bounds at team A’s 48 yardline, returns to the ground inbounds, catches the ball and carries it across team
S et L S ST IS5 A, B’s goalline.

a. Foul for illegal participation.
b. Foul for illegal touching.

c. No problem. The touchdown stands.
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Question #14

&4 A1 is positioned seven yards behind the snapper. The game clock is running with 11 seconds remaining in the game. A1
e muffs the snap, then throws the ball to the ground in front of him.

a. lllegal forward pass because A1 muffed the snap before spiking the ball.
b. lllegal forward pass because the ball cannot be spiked except after a hand-to-hand snap.

c. No problem.
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Question #14

&4 A1 is positioned seven yards behind the snapper. The game clock is running with 11 seconds remaining in the game. A1
e muffs the snap, then throws the ball to the ground in front of him.

a. lllegal forward pass because A1 muffed the snap before spiking the ball.
b. lllegal forward pass because the ball cannot be spiked except after a hand-to-hand snap.

c. No problem.
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QUESTION

Question #15

A down is action which starts with a legal snap but not with a free kick.

a. True

b. False

ANSWER:
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QUESTION

Question #15

A down is action which starts with a legal snap but not with a free kick.

a. True

b. False

ANSWER:
B.
2-7-1
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Question #16

A1 gains 10 yards and loses his helmet when he is downed. No foul was involved in the helmet coming off.

a. A1 must leave for one down; he cannot “buy” his way back into the game through a charged team timeouit.

b. A1 may remain in the game if team A is granted a charged team timeout.

ANSWER:

32



Question #16

A1 gains 10 yards and loses his helmet when he is downed. No foul was involved in the helmet coming off.

a. A1 must leave for one down; he cannot “buy” his way back into the game through a charged team timeouit.

b. A1 may remain in the game if team A is granted a charged team timeout.

ANSWER:
A.
3-5-10d
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Question #17

Third and 10 from team A's 20 yardline. As time expires in the second quarter, A1 scrambles to team A's 23 yardline and
throws a pass intended for eligible A2. B3 interferes with A2. The pass falls incomplete.

a. The fouls offset; the period is extended for an untimed down.

b. The half is over.

ANSWER:

34



Question #17

Third and 10 from team A's 20 yardline. As time expires in the second quarter, A1 scrambles to team A's 23 yardline and
throws a pass intended for eligible A2. B3 interferes with A2. The pass falls incomplete.

a. The fouls offset; the period is extended for an untimed down.

b. The half is over.

ANSWER:
B.
7-5-7; 3-3-4b3
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QUESTION

Must be orange.

b. Are inbounds when placed properly.

May be red, orange or yellow.

ANSWER:
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QUESTION

Must be orange.

b. Are inbounds when placed properly.

May be red, orange or yellow.

ANSWER:
C.
1-2-4

37




Question #19

K1 touches a free kick in the neutral zone. The ball goes out of bounds at team R’s 30 yardline. Team R’s options are:

a. Take the ball at the spot of K1’s touching.
b. Take the five-yard penalty from the previous spot and have team K rekick.

c. Take the ball at the out-of-bounds spot plus a five-yard penalty.

d. All options are correct.
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Question #19

K1 touches a free kick in the neutral zone. The ball goes out of bounds at team R’s 30 yardline. Team R’s options are:

a. Take the ball at the spot of K1’s touching.
b. Take the five-yard penalty from the previous spot and have team K rekick.

c. Take the ball at the out-of-bounds spot plus a five-yard penalty.

d. All options are correct.
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Question #20

Fourth and 10 from team K’s 15 yardline, R1 holds at team K's 22 yardline. R2 catches a punt at team K's 40 yardline and
advances to team K's three yardline, where he fumbles. The ball rolls out of bounds at team K's two yardline.

a. The penalty is enforced at the spot of R1’s foul.
b. The penalty is enforced from the end of the kick.

c. The penalty is enforced from the spot where R2 fumbled.

ANSWER:
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Question #20

Fourth and 10 from team K’s 15 yardline, R1 holds at team K's 22 yardline. R2 catches a punt at team K's 40 yardline and
advances to team K's three yardline, where he fumbles. The ball rolls out of bounds at team K's two yardline.

a. The penalty is enforced at the spot of R1’s foul.
b. The penalty is enforced from the end of the kick.

c. The penalty is enforced from the spot where R2 fumbled.

ANSWER:
B.
10-4-3
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Question #21

Fourth and 10 on team K’s 20 yardline. K1’s short punt is muffed by R2 at team K's 30 yardline. The loose ball rolls behind the
neutral zone and is recovered by K3 at team K's 15 yardline. From there, K3 throws a forward pass intended for eligible K4,
but the pass is incomplete.

a. It will be team R’s ball at team K's 20 yardline.
b. It will be team K’s ball at team K's 15 yardline.
c. It will be team R’s ball at team K’s 15 yardline.

d. It will be team K’s ball at team K’s 20 yardline.

ANSWER:
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Question #21

Fourth and 10 on team K’s 20 yardline. K1’s short punt is muffed by R2 at team K's 30 yardline. The loose ball rolls behind the
neutral zone and is recovered by K3 at team K's 15 yardline. From there, K3 throws a forward pass intended for eligible K4,
but the pass is incomplete.

a. It will be team R’s ball at team K's 20 yardline.
b. It will be team K’s ball at team K's 15 yardline.
c. It will be team R’s ball at team K’s 15 yardline.

d. It will be team K’s ball at team K’s 20 yardline.

ANSWER:
D.
4-3-4; 5-1-3f
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Question #22

B1 intercepts a pass at his own three yardline. His momentum takes him into his own end zone, where he fumbles. B2 and A3
simultaneously recover the loose ball, which never leaves the end zone.

a. Team A scores a safety.
b. The momentum exception applies; team B will get the ball at its own three yardline.

c. Team A scores a touchdown.

ANSWER:

b4



Question #22

B1 intercepts a pass at his own three yardline. His momentum takes him into his own end zone, where he fumbles. B2 and A3
simultaneously recover the loose ball, which never leaves the end zone.

a. Team A scores a safety.
b. The momentum exception applies; team B will get the ball at its own three yardline.

c. Team A scores a touchdown.

ANSWER:
B.
8-5-2a Exception; 7-4-3¢
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Question #23

A1 takes the snap and drops back to pass. Under a heavy rush he scrambles toward the line of scrimmage. His passing arm
and one of his feet are beyond the neutral zone when he throws a forward pass to eligible A2.

a. Legal play. The passer’s entire body must be beyond the neutral zone for that to be a foul.
b. Foul. If any part of the passer’s body is beyond the neutral zone, it is a foul.

c. Foul. If only A1’s arm had been beyond the neutral zone, there would be no foul.

ANSWER:
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Question #23

A1 takes the snap and drops back to pass. Under a heavy rush he scrambles toward the line of scrimmage. His passing arm
and one of his feet are beyond the neutral zone when he throws a forward pass to eligible A2.

a. Legal play. The passer’s entire body must be beyond the neutral zone for that to be a foul.
b. Foul. If any part of the passer’s body is beyond the neutral zone, it is a foul.

c. Foul. If only A1’s arm had been beyond the neutral zone, there would be no foul.

ANSWER:
C.
7-5-1
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Question #24

On a try, holder K1 muffs the snap and, as the ball rolls on the ground, K1 bats it forward at team R’s six yardline. K2 recovers
at team R’s four yardline and carries the ball across the goalline.

a. Legal play.
b. Legal only if K1 was off his knee when he batted the ball.

c. lllegal bat.

ANSWER:
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Question #24

On a try, holder K1 muffs the snap and, as the ball rolls on the ground, K1 bats it forward at team R’s six yardline. K2 recovers
at team R’s four yardline and carries the ball across the goalline.

a. Legal play.
b. Legal only if K1 was off his knee when he batted the ball.

c. lllegal bat.

ANSWER:
C.
9-7-2
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Question #25

K1's onside kick is in flight 14 yards beyond team K's free-kick line when K2 catches it.

a. Legal play only if no team R player is in position to catch the ball.
b. Legal play regardless if a team R player is in position to catch the ball.

c. Kick-catch interference on K1 under any circumstance.

ANSWER:
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Question #25

K1's onside kick is in flight 14 yards beyond team K's free-kick line when K2 catches it.

a. Legal play only if no team R player is in position to catch the ball.
b. Legal play regardless if a team R player is in position to catch the ball.

c. Kick-catch interference on K1 under any circumstance.
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Question #26

Team A is at the line calling signals. Linebacker B1 approaches the line and stomps his foot or uses words in an effort to lure
a team A player into a false start.

a. B1 is guilty of a disconcerting act only if team A reacts.
b. B1 is guilty of a disconcerting act whether or not team A reacts.
c. B1 is guilty of unsportsmanlike conduct whether or not team A reacts

d. No problem as long as team A doesn't react.

ANSWER:
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Question #26

Team A is at the line calling signals. Linebacker B1 approaches the line and stomps his foot or uses words in an effort to lure
a team A player into a false start.

a. B1 is guilty of a disconcerting act only if team A reacts.
b. B1 is guilty of a disconcerting act whether or not team A reacts.
c. B1 is guilty of unsportsmanlike conduct whether or not team A reacts

d. No problem as long as team A doesn't react.

ANSWER:
B.
7-1-9
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Question #27

First and 10 at team A's 20 yardline. A1, wearing number 70, takes a position in the backfield. A1 catches a pass from A2. A1
advances to team A's 27 yardline before he is downed.

a. No problem under any circumstance.
b. No problem as long as the pass was backward.
c. No problem if A1 reported to the referee as an eligible receiver before the play.

d. Foul on team A. Only players wearing numbers 1-49 and 80-99 may line up in the backfield.

ANSWER:
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Question #27

First and 10 at team A's 20 yardline. A1, wearing number 70, takes a position in the backfield. A1 catches a pass from A2. A1
advances to team A's 27 yardline before he is downed.

a. No problem under any circumstance.
b. No problem as long as the pass was backward.
c. No problem if A1 reported to the referee as an eligible receiver before the play.

d. Foul on team A. Only players wearing numbers 1-49 and 80-99 may line up in the backfield.

ANSWER:
B.
7-4-2: 7-5-6
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Question #28

On the kickoff the ball bounces high near the sideline. R1 leaps from inbounds and grabs the ball while he is airborne over the
field of play. R1 alights so that he lands on the sideline at team R’s 15 yardline.

a. Foul for a free kick out of bounds.

b. Team R will put the ball in play at its own 15 yardline.

ANSWER:
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Question #28

On the kickoff the ball bounces high near the sideline. R1 leaps from inbounds and grabs the ball while he is airborne over the
field of play. R1 alights so that he lands on the sideline at team R’s 15 yardline.

a. Foul for a free kick out of bounds.

b. Team R will put the ball in play at its own 15 yardline.

ANSWER:
B.
2-29-1
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Question #29

First and 10 at team A's 20 yardline. Quarterback A1 runs to team A’s 23 yardline, retreats to team A's 16 yardline and throws
a pass that is caught by eligible A2 at team A's 37 yardline.

a. A1 is guilty of an illegal forward pass; the penalty is five yards from the previous spot and loss of down.
b. No problem.

c. A1 is guilty of an illegal forward pass; the penalty is five yards from the spot of the pass and loss of down.

ANSWER:
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Question #29

First and 10 at team A's 20 yardline. Quarterback A1 runs to team A’s 23 yardline, retreats to team A's 16 yardline and throws
a pass that is caught by eligible A2 at team A's 37 yardline.

a. A1 is guilty of an illegal forward pass; the penalty is five yards from the previous spot and loss of down.
b. No problem.

c. A1 is guilty of an illegal forward pass; the penalty is five yards from the spot of the pass and loss of down.

ANSWER:
B.
7-2-5b
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Question #30

Y First and 10 at team B’s 30 yardline. Receiver A1 catches a pass and heads toward the goalline. He is ahead of everyone
: when at team B’s 10 yardline he high-steps into the end zone.

a. Touchdown, but a 15-yard penalty will be enforced on the try or kickoff.
b. Touchdown, but a 15-yard penalty can only be enforced on the try.

c. No score. It will be team A's ball, first and 10 at team B’s 25 yardline.
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Question #30

Y First and 10 at team B’s 30 yardline. Receiver A1 catches a pass and heads toward the goalline. He is ahead of everyone
: when at team B’s 10 yardline he high-steps into the end zone.

a. Touchdown, but a 15-yard penalty will be enforced on the try or kickoff.
b. Touchdown, but a 15-yard penalty can only be enforced on the try.

c. No score. It will be team A's ball, first and 10 at team B’s 25 yardline.
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Question #31

K1’s field-goal attempt hits the ground at team R’s five yardline, is muffed by R2 at his own two yardline, then rolls into the
end zone. Six yards deep in the end zone, K3 falls on the ball.

a. Team K scores a touchdown.
b. Team K scores a safety.

c. It's a touchback; it will be team R’s ball at its own 20 yardline.

ANSWER:
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Question #31

K1’s field-goal attempt hits the ground at team R’s five yardline, is muffed by R2 at his own two yardline, then rolls into the
end zone. Six yards deep in the end zone, K3 falls on the ball.

a. Team K scores a touchdown.
b. Team K scores a safety.

c. It's a touchback; it will be team R’s ball at its own 20 yardline.

ANSWER:
C.
2-24-2; 8-5-3a2
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Question #32

Lineman A1 may receive a forward handoff behind the line if A1 turns to face his endline and is at least:

a. Two yards behind the line of scrimmage.
b. Three yards behind the line of scrimmage.

c. One yard behind the line of scrimmage.

ANSWER:
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Question #32

Lineman A1 may receive a forward handoff behind the line if A1 turns to face his endline and is at least:

a. Two yards behind the line of scrimmage.
b. Three yards behind the line of scrimmage.

c. One yard behind the line of scrimmage.

ANSWER:
C.
7-3-2a
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Question #33

Fourth and 10 on team A’s 20 yardline. K1 muffs the snap. K2 and R3 are both trying to recover the ball. At team K's 15
yardline, R3 pushes K2 in the back above the waist in an effort to recover the ball. R4 scoops up the ball and is downed at
team K's two yardline.

a. Block in the back on K2. It will be team K'’s ball fourth and five on team K's 25 yardline.
b. No foul. It will be team R’s ball at team K’s two yardline.

c. Block in the back on K2. It will be team K’s ball first and 10 on team K's 30 yardline.

ANSWER:
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Question #33

Fourth and 10 on team A’s 20 yardline. K1 muffs the snap. K2 and R3 are both trying to recover the ball. At team K's 15
yardline, R3 pushes K2 in the back above the waist in an effort to recover the ball. R4 scoops up the ball and is downed at
team K's two yardline.

a. Block in the back on K2. It will be team K'’s ball fourth and five on team K's 25 yardline.
b. No foul. It will be team R’s ball at team K’s two yardline.

c. Block in the back on K2. It will be team K’s ball first and 10 on team K's 30 yardline.

ANSWER:
B.
9-3-5b
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Question #34

First and 10 at team A's 30 yardline. B1 is flagged for roughing the passer. B2 intercepts the pass, and on the return he
fumbles. A3 recovers and is tackled at team A's 35 yardline.

a. First and 10 for team A at team A’s 45 yardline. Clock starts on the snap.
b. First and 10 for team A at team A’s 45 yardline. Clock starts on the ready.
c. First and 10 for team A at the 50 yardline. Clock starts on the ready.

d. First and 10 for team A at the 50 yardline. Clock starts on the snap.
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Question #34

First and 10 at team A's 30 yardline. B1 is flagged for roughing the passer. B2 intercepts the pass, and on the return he
fumbles. A3 recovers and is tackled at team A's 35 yardline.

a. First and 10 for team A at team A’s 45 yardline. Clock starts on the snap.
b. First and 10 for team A at team A’s 45 yardline. Clock starts on the ready.
c. First and 10 for team A at the 50 yardline. Clock starts on the ready.

d. First and 10 for team A at the 50 yardline. Clock starts on the snap.

ANSWER:
B.
10-4-2b; 3-4-2a; 9-4-4 Penalty; 10-1-7
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Question #35

2 Fourth and 12 at team K's 20 yardline. Punter K1 shanks the kick. K2 catches the kick behind the neutral zone and advances
S to team K’s 40 yardline.

a. Legal play; team K's ball, first and 10 at its 40 yardline.

b. The ball should have been declared dead when K2 caught it. It's team R'’s ball at the spot of K2’s recovery.

ANSWER:
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Question #35

= Fourth and 12 at team K's 20 yardline. Punter K1 shanks the kick. K2 catches the kick behind the neutral zone and advances
S to team K’s 40 yardline.

a. Legal play; team K's ball, first and 10 at its 40 yardline.

b. The ball should have been declared dead when K2 caught it. It's team R'’s ball at the spot of K2’s recovery.

ANSWER:
A.
6-2-3; 5-1-4; 5-1-3a
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Question #36

Third and 10 on team A’s 30 yardline. Eligible A1 goes out of bounds voluntarily at team A’'s 40 yardline and returns inbounds
at midfield. While a legal forward pass is in flight, B3 interferes with A1. A2’'s pass is dropped by A1 and falls incomplete.

a. Only A1 has fouled.
b. Only B3 has fouled.

c. Both A1 and B3 have fouled.

ANSWER:
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Question #36

Third and 10 on team A’s 30 yardline. Eligible A1 goes out of bounds voluntarily at team A’'s 40 yardline and returns inbounds
at midfield. While a legal forward pass is in flight, B3 interferes with A1. A2’'s pass is dropped by A1 and falls incomplete.

a. Only A1 has fouled.
b. Only B3 has fouled.

c. Both A1 and B3 have fouled.

ANSWER:
C.
9-6-1; 7-5-7; 7-5-8; 7-5-6d

73




Question #37

In which of the following situations will the play clock be set to 25 seconds?

a. Following a legal kick, when either team is awarded a new series.
b. Following a charged timeout.
c. Prior to a try following a score.

d. All choices are correct.
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Question #37

In which of the following situations will the play clock be set to 25 seconds?

a. Following a legal kick, when either team is awarded a new series.
b. Following a charged timeout.
c. Prior to a try following a score.

d. All choices are correct.
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QUESTION

Question #38

A signal to end a period shall be sounded when time expires (clock indicates 0:00) during the down.

a. True

b. False

ANSWER:
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QUESTION

Question #38

A signal to end a period shall be sounded when time expires (clock indicates 0:00) during the down.

a. True

b. False

ANSWER:
B.
3-3-2
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Question #39

Eligible receiver A1 goes out of bounds on his own at team A's 30 yardline. A1 returns inbounds at team A's 35 yardline. A2’'s
pass is untouched until A1 catches it inbounds at team A's 37 yardline.

a. The penalty is loss of down at the previous spot.
b. The 15-yard penalty is enforced from the previous spot.
c. The 15-yard penalty is enforced from team A’'s 35 yardline.

d. The 15-yard penalty is enforced from team A’'s 37 yardline.

ANSWER:
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Question #39

Eligible receiver A1 goes out of bounds on his own at team A's 30 yardline. A1 returns inbounds at team A's 35 yardline. A2’'s
pass is untouched until A1 catches it inbounds at team A's 37 yardline.

a. The penalty is loss of down at the previous spot.
b. The 15-yard penalty is enforced from the previous spot.
c. The 15-yard penalty is enforced from team A’'s 35 yardline.

d. The 15-yard penalty is enforced from team A’'s 37 yardline.

ANSWER:
B.
10-2-4b; 9-6-1 Penalty
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Question #40

Second and goal at team B'’s eight yardline. A1 throws a backward pass to A2, who at team B’s 10 yardline, bats it forward to
A3. A3 catches the ball and scores.

a. No problem.

b. lllegal batting.

ANSWER:
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Question #40

Second and goal at team B'’s eight yardline. A1 throws a backward pass to A2, who at team B’s 10 yardline, bats it forward to
A3. A3 catches the ball and scores.

a. No problem.

b. lllegal batting.

ANSWER:
B.
9-7-3
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Question #41

Team A scores a touchdown on the first possession of an extra period. On the try, team B is flagged for roughing the kicker.
The kick is successful.

a. If team A wants the penalty, it can only be enforced from the previous spot with the down repeated.

b. Team A may accept the point and have the penalty enforced at the start of team B’s overtime possession or have
the penalty enforced from the previous spot with the down repeated.

c. If team A wants the penalty, it can only be enforced from the succeeding spot, which is the start of team B's
overtime possession.

ANSWER:
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Question #41

Team A scores a touchdown on the first possession of an extra period. On the try, team B is flagged for roughing the kicker.
The kick is successful.

a. If team A wants the penalty, it can only be enforced from the previous spot with the down repeated.

b. Team A may accept the point and have the penalty enforced at the start of team B’s overtime possession or have
the penalty enforced from the previous spot with the down repeated.

c. If team A wants the penalty, it can only be enforced from the succeeding spot, which is the start of team B's
overtime possession.

ANSWER:
B.
38-3-5
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Question #42

K1’s punt is in flight and untouched above team R’s end zone. R2 is standing onR’s goalline and bats the ball back into the
field of play. R3 recovers at team R’s two yardline and is tackled at team R’s four yardline by K4, who pulls R3 to the ground
by the facemask.

a. K2’s touching is first touching.
b. If accepted, the penalty for the facemask foul will be enforced from team R’s four yardline.

c. If accepted, the penalty will be enforced from team R’s 20 yardline.

ANSWER:
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Question #42

K1’s punt is in flight and untouched above team R’s end zone. R2 is standing onR’s goalline and bats the ball back into the
field of play. R3 recovers at team R’s two yardline and is tackled at team R’s four yardline by K4, who pulls R3 to the ground
by the facemask.

a. K2’s touching is first touching.
b. If accepted, the penalty for the facemask foul will be enforced from team R’s four yardline.

c. If accepted, the penalty will be enforced from team R’s 20 yardline.

ANSWER:
C.
10-4-5b
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Question #43

First and 10 for team A at its own 30 yardline. Team A's formation has tight end A1 covered by split end A2. Quarterback A3’s
pass is intended for A1 at team A's 45 yardline, but linebacker B4 knocks down A1 while the pass is in flight.

a. Only B4 has fouled.
b. Both A1 and B4 have fouled.
c. Only A1 has fouled.

d. Neither player has fouled.

ANSWER:
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Question #43

First and 10 for team A at its own 30 yardline. Team A's formation has tight end A1 covered by split end A2. Quarterback A3’s
pass is intended for A1 at team A's 45 yardline, but linebacker B4 knocks down A1 while the pass is in flight.

a. Only B4 has fouled.
b. Both A1 and B4 have fouled.
c. Only A1 has fouled.

d. Neither player has fouled.

ANSWER:
C.

Not illegal unless P/E No PI (7-5-12); 2-3-5b;
7-5-10
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Question #44

Which of the following blocks is legal when the free-blocking zone rules are in effect?

a. A block below the waist by defensive lineman B1 against offensive lineman A2.
b. Ablock in the back by defensive lineman B1 against offensive lineman A2.

c. Aclip by offensive lineman A1 against defensive lineman B2.
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Question #44

Which of the following blocks is legal when the free-blocking zone rules are in effect?

a. A block below the waist by defensive lineman B1 against offensive lineman A2.
b. Ablock in the back by defensive lineman B1 against offensive lineman A2.

c. Aclip by offensive lineman A1 against defensive lineman B2.
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Question #45

Team A breaks its huddle and all players move to their positions. When A1 says, “Set,” all team A players except back A3,
who never stopped after the huddle, go into three-point stances. Back A3 goes in motion and is still in motion when the ball is
snapped two seconds later.

a. No problem.
b. lllegal shift, a live-ball foul.

c. lllegal motion, a live-ball foul.

ANSWER:
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Question #45

Team A breaks its huddle and all players move to their positions. When A1 says, “Set,” all team A players except back A3,
who never stopped after the huddle, go into three-point stances. Back A3 goes in motion and is still in motion when the ball is
snapped two seconds later.

a. No problem.
b. lllegal shift, a live-ball foul.

c. lllegal motion, a live-ball foul.

ANSWER:
B.
7-2-6
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Question #46

B1 intercepts a pass in his own end zone. While still in the end zone, he is hit and fumbles the ball forward and out of bounds
at team B'’s three yardline.

a. It will be team B’s ball at its own three yardline.
b. Touchback; it will be team B'’s ball at its own 20 yardline.

c. Safety; team A scores two points.

ANSWER:
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Question #46

B1 intercepts a pass in his own end zone. While still in the end zone, he is hit and fumbles the ball forward and out of bounds
at team B'’s three yardline.

a. It will be team B’s ball at its own three yardline.
b. Touchback; it will be team B'’s ball at its own 20 yardline.

c. Safety; team A scores two points.

ANSWER:
A.
5-1-3d; 8-5-3d; 4-3-1
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Question #47

Who may make decisions regarding accepting or declining penalties?

a. Only the head coach.
b. Only the team captain.

c. The head coach's designee.

ANSWER:
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Question #47

Who may make decisions regarding accepting or declining penalties?

a. Only the head coach.
b. Only the team captain.

c. The head coach's designee.

e AL ANSWER:
C.
10-1-1
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Question #48

A1 fumbles at his own 33 yardline. The ball is in flight when A2 bats it forward and it goes out of bounds at team A's 35
yardline.

a. No problem.
b. Foul. The 10-yard penalty is enforced from the spot of the foul and includes loss of down.

c. Foul. The 10-yard penalty is enforced from the spot of the foul and the down is repeated.
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Question #48

A1 fumbles at his own 33 yardline. The ball is in flight when A2 bats it forward and it goes out of bounds at team A's 35
yardline.

a. No problem.
b. Foul. The 10-yard penalty is enforced from the spot of the foul and includes loss of down.

c. Foul. The 10-yard penalty is enforced from the spot of the foul and the down is repeated.

L

Z, - ¢ NS ANSWER:
N ’ %4 ". "nq ”\'L*v '1 S (O S v ¢ N N
; «*d' }J' o ‘),f ( : -\ & "’ ."‘..“:, ;" ‘N ;"\.‘ P70 &‘ .‘ :'>ac:. . . \
4 . . - . . . ASae 5 e g w 5 g |
J‘ k & a /iiv,‘r (’,i ’\‘d-' o \"‘r" . .:‘“v \ %“4"‘ ..v‘- f) '.‘ <o\
" d“ ' .Ana ; s ‘ < v - L\ v »,‘ F - " .- . NN g A\
.’ | " ‘v 8] o “ L * \‘\\ _ r*‘,'\ ' - > . e , - W \ \"\ ‘.:‘
r, .lr. ,, 0 /‘ .Q"' l) " g o * ¥ «‘ ?“ ;'-a, o NI ‘. "0 - ‘v_ . R ‘\ A
: . 2l L L8 " L - g BN 41 .
i . b\‘ Cl ¥ ‘ * % fl o> :’\ - 'C\“ q‘t*l.}f‘ l#n ) Y N ¢
. . -

s A ,- ; .c k ,‘ ‘

.

9-7-2

97



Question #49

R1 muffs a free kick. As the ball is rolling at team R’s 20 yardline, K2 pushes R1 in the back above the waist. K2 then
recovers the ball while grounded at team R’s 15 yardline.

a. Legal play. First and 10 for team K at team R’s 15 yardline.

b. Foul for illegal block in the back.

ANSWER:
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Question #49

R1 muffs a free kick. As the ball is rolling at team R’s 20 yardline, K2 pushes R1 in the back above the waist. K2 then
recovers the ball while grounded at team R’s 15 yardline.

a. Legal play. First and 10 for team K at team R’s 15 yardline.

b. Foul for illegal block in the back.

ANSWER:
A.
9-3-5b
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Question #50

. R1 makes a fair catch on the near hashmark at his own 23 yardline. Before the ready signal, team R'’s captain indicates his
e team wishes to snap the ball from the middle of the field.

a. The request is honored.

b. The request is denied.

ANSWER:
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Question #50

. R1 makes a fair catch on the near hashmark at his own 23 yardline. Before the ready signal, team R'’s captain indicates his
e team wishes to snap the ball from the middle of the field.

a. The request is honored.

b. The request is denied.

ANSWER:
A.
4-3-6d
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